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United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF MINES Giog v

P, 0. BOX 70 8
ALBANY, OREGON /7321 9 "Q /a

July 15, 1988

Beth Riedlinger
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Dear Ms, Riedlinger,
2 030 . 2553
This is to inform you that our license 36-01142-02 needs
to be amended to reflect the disposal of 6 uCl of Sr 90,
Whereas we had 3 survey meters with internal calibration

sources of Sr 90, one of these meters containing a 3 uCl
gsource of Sr 90 was shipped to Hanford, WA for burial, and
a second meter, also containing & 3 uCi Sr 90 source has
iisappeared, apparently stolen, This leaves us with one
10 uCi Sr 90 source, and the plated Pu 239 calibration
gsources, Please correct our license to reflest with
information. :
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Thank you for your assistarce in the renewal of this
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